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June 30, 1980

TO: All organists of the canton/Highlandtown Area
FROM: Robert Gundlach - Music Coordinator

RE: Wiorship In The Park, August 31, 1980

Dear Friend,

As you probably know, the churches of Canton and Highlandtown
are planning a worship in the park experience for Sunday, July 6,
1980 and Sunday, August 31, 1980. The events held in Patterson Park
will begin at 7:00 p.m.

Plans have been completed for the July service. As for the
August event, I have been asked to coordinate the musical program.
That's why I'm writing to you. T need your help.

Hopefully, with you and your choir's participation, we will be
able to share various individual church selections as well as "entire
group" numbers with the members of our community. Imagine the sound
that would radiate from a choir made up of the combined voices from
all of the churches in Canton and Highlandtown. Tt will be exciting
to hear and to participate in, but it is possible only with your help.
Other churches in other areas have done this with great success. SO
much so that they have repeated the event annually.

If you and your choir are interested in being a part of this
event, please fill out the enclosed card and mail it to me by July 3,
1980, From the information you provide, I will arrange a meeting with
all those intcrested organists and choir directors to select music and
set rechearsal dates. 1 am not suggesting an annual event, but we may
have so much fun doing this, that we may want to do it again.

Looking forward to hearing from you soon.

Sincerely yours,
Robert Gundlach -~
RG/mss

Enc.



